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CONFIDENTIAL 

The Secretary September 16, 1965 

Loan L e g i s l a t i o n ACTION MEMORANDUM 

The B r a z i l i a n Ambassador has informed the Department 
t h a t President C a s t e l l o Branco has w r i t t e n a l e t t e r t o 
President Johnson concerning the pending ship loan l e g i s ­
l a t i o n . The l e t t e r i s now at the B r a z i l i a n Embassy i n 
Washington ready t o be d e l i v e r e d . Although the l e t t e r ' s 
exact contents are not known, we understand i t stresses 
the importance of the destroyers t o B r a z i l and requests 
President Johnson's assistance i n securing passage o f the 
ship loan l e g i s l a t i o n . 

The B r a z i l i a n Ambassador has been hol d i n g the l e t t e r , 
having recommended to h i s government t h a t i t not be d e l i v e r e d 
u n t i l he could f i r s t a s c e r t a i n t h a t i t was t i m e l y and t h a t 
you and President Johnson would not f i n d i t unwelcome. He 
does not wish i n any way t o i n j u r e the warm f e e l i n g s and 
respect you and President Johnson have f o r B r a z i l , and he 
has asked ARA i n f o r m a l l y t o o b t a i n your views i n the matter. 

Because of the c o n t i n u i n g l a c k of c e r t a i n t y of l e g i s - \\j 
l a t i o n t h i s session p r o v i d i n g f o r the loan of destroyers to ^ 
B r a z i l , and the great importance attached to t h i s matter by 
the GOB, we do not b e l i e v e the B r a z i l i a n s should be discour- ^ 
aged from d e l i v e r i n g President C a s t e l l o Branco's l e t t e r . 
Even though the l e g i s l a t i o n may f a i l to pass, they w i l l a t ^ 
l e a s t f e e l they d i d everything they could and were f u l l y 
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supported by you and President Johnson. I f they are r e ­
s t r a i n e d , they may regard i t as something of a r e b u f f . 

Recommendat i o n : 

That you authorize me t o inform the B r a z i l i a n Ambassador 
t h a t you know of no reason why the l e t t e r from President 
C a s t e l l o Branco t o President Johnson should not be delivered,, 

Approve SEP 1 8 1965 

Disapprove 

Clearances: G/PM - Mr. Meyers 
H - Mr. Leahy* 
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